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This rooort made on (dzte) - April 29

—

1. This' 'leg;c-nd was

Fred L, Wenner~Ci tir. Treasurer
s.cured from (name) - '

acdress City Hall, Guthris, Oklahoma

L.
This person ic (ml. or Roomorix) ‘hite, e, kmkkes,

>

If Indi &, give tribe ” .

2, urigin nd history of lcg nd or story
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pon Moon, Jr.,
Investigatorx, .

[ M oy

»

An inteview with Pred L, Wenuer,
City Hell, Guthrie, COlclshoma,

‘ . Notes on EarlyGuthrie

o

Fred venner is present CityéTreaéurer of Guthrie,

He was Governor Barnea! privete secretary, anc a8 newse~

5 L
papexr man, -

Quthrie, for the recent ammual celeébration of the Run,
. % ! - © . A

~

marked with signs, in the shape of Oklshoma, the location
in the early deys of the following interesting pl'éces of

business:

s
PRI }

Northeast corner of Noble Avenue snd Second
Street - 01d Federsl Jail, the "home" of outlaws\ag\ﬁ-'

degperadoes, The originsl building has he'en reconatrﬁc'ged
= A

into a modern church by the Nazerine demonination, _

109 West Harrison - The First City Election was . -
. : . {
held hers, on April, 23, 24 snd 26, 80,000 votes were cast,

rd

finally ending in a /(/:‘ompi'omi‘ae choice by a camittee.

R
a
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Southeast cormer of Broad Street and Cleveland
Avanue.Th First Election of City Ofricers of East
Guthrie héld here - Aprll 25.
Northwest corner‘HarrisonvAvenue and Secoﬁd Street.
Reeves Brothers Gambling Hogse. They began business
April 22.f;889. Rén day and night for eighteen years,
Theéé idtq are vacant now.
308 West Oklahoma., The Commercial Bank- The fifsif
ba;k in Oklahoma Territory. Opeﬁed hereai;fkpril 23; 1889
in a tent. On September 10, it was moved into the builde
1né\at 224 West Oklahoma, The First Brick Building in the
Territogy. The building is still ig use, but is-not g
ba;;"noﬁ. | ‘
Northwest corner of Oklahoma Avenue at Second-Guthrie
City ‘Halle Where the Oklahoma Constitution was written.
Northwest corner of Harrison at'Division. All the o

Territorial Offices in 1892 ~1902 were on the second floor

of this building, with "Same old Moses Saloon" on the first

~

T

floor.

" aa e

Northeast corner of Harrison at Second Blue Bell- Saloon-

Where Tom Mix was once a janitor. OSame buildihg still there.

“~

\(}
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219 Wost Harrison- Knowlton's Barber Shope Where
the future Danderine Millionaire mixed the first batch
’bt hair grower in a syrup bucket. -

7 122 South Division~ The Oklahdma Rough Riders en-
listéd’here ;.n 1898, : o | ”

.114 South Division- The First Methodist Church
serviéea were held here in & tent, Sunday April 2&?, .188?.

'1216 Nor‘th Bmoafi- Open air services were he\ld‘hare

e T
by the ‘»Preabytezfia —Sinday, April 28,

-South Second- The Bonfils Bullding- Where thd
’Danver‘Nawspaper Millionaire got his start.
116 South Second-Street- The site of the First

"&Post Ofrice, opered in a tent, April 26,-with Da’nnisx‘l‘.' ' ~

[ -
d

) Flynn, bqstma'ster. )
* 114“Ndrth:.Fi'r8t S‘creét- The site of‘tﬁe:-‘First City
Hall, Jail,’ a;xd Water Tower. |

Son‘fhéast ‘corner of Ha‘xtrison and Broad- The Logan
Company Co;xg:thouse was used as the First Stat;; Capitol
Building. ) _

307 East Harrison~ A bullding erected here in 1892 for

. . o .
the Oklahoms, University, was used ten years as a Courthouse.

Arprersenanar
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117 Wed® Oklahoma Avenue~ The site of Tne. ‘

Creameric”~ The first restaurant in Guthrie with -
a tableclothe . T ) e
' 123 Viest Okiaﬁaman Heilman's Harnese Shop aﬁq
S&ddiery~ Where séftleré, cowboys‘and scae "bad men®
, outfitted»(ﬂeiman’s is st1ll running, managed by a

son, but at-a different location.)

121 East Oklahomu Avenue- The Fire& Eree Public

———

school 1n the Territory openedfhere, October 12, 1889,

EN
_ Northeast corner of Federal Building. Lillies'

Drug Store~ Opened here-in a tent on April £3. Still

in busiuess across the street from the first. locatlion.

-
-

Nbfthéast cornsr of Harrison and Second= Capitel

# Hotel (later called the Palace). It was. the politieal — - —

_headquartersiia 1889 and 1890, ~ g

120 Bast Harrison Avenue~ The .Brooks Opera House-

15Where lon Chénay worked for $3.00 & week. The building

e SR e DD 2 AP met b minch

’.is st‘ll%standing, but not in ‘usa at present tima,
Southwast corner of Harriaon an&,Iuvision- The Her~

. riot Building- Where FsdefalfCourts and United States
L

--------
PRSI .

Marshals held forth. This building "still in use.
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113 North/Division-. The Kimball Grocery- Where

William Wriéley s'tartéd m;aking,c_éewing Gtun and Y.

Miui@nﬂo ‘ ) ’ ~
~ e

11l 'South First Sﬁfeet- Ax;dy Hinklé'!s Restaurant-
"All you can eat for a dime." \

107 South FiI;S:t Street- "ﬁoc” Slocum, ~Doc:cor, lJ;ér;tist ’
Boss Drummer. Pulled tegth for "two bits each", Urilled.

- X . :
a hole through them for a watch charm, for fifty cents

extrae

111 South Second Street~ "Frink & Bissglf"~ Real
S s,

- " ~

uisiana Cooking. . T s

S —
e e m

. o«

"The signs were .just placed for the i*z—gcent

cqlebration, bub ars to be preserved and placed st

P

wguceceedi ng eelebrations; - ~— — .



